

Advanced Degree Students Association  
Minutes: October 20, 2015

Rachel Ball	P	Gordon Brown	E	Michael Buttrey	P
Matthew Charlesworth	P	Steve Hewko	P	Matt Koovisk	P
Fiona Li	P	Jonathan Lofft	P	Beth McCutcheon	P
Alison Murray	P	Anthony Spellacy	P	Becca Spellacy	P
Bruce Worthington	E				

P-Present E-Excused A-Absent

Guests: Benjamin, Dean (from ICS), John (UTSU rep.)

**1) Opening Prayer**

Meeting opened at 1100 with prayer by Matthew Charlesworth

**2) Welcome/Introductions (As needed)**

Introductions were made for new people and guests. Housekeeping notes were delivered by Becca Spellacy.

**3) Referendum**

Discussion about the layout as it is thought to be confusing as laid out and maybe prejudicial to voting. Decision was made to just have the questions on the voting site, and the supporting information would be in an attached document and the email sent announcing the Referendum.

**Change of date**

Starting today (Oct 6) and continuing till the Oct. 27, 2015.

**Approve the wording of the questions**

Motioned with the revisions by Matthew Charlesworth, with Jonathan Lofft seconding. Motion approved unanimously.

**4) BBQ/Workshop Recap**

Workshop attended by about 30, went well, Jonathan Lofft noted that he has been approached after the fact by people to read proposals and requests that in the future it be made clear presenters are not here for proof reading proposals.

BBQ went well, except for the Homeless man incident, in future years maybe use of name tags is warranted. Also use voting on ACORN as a RSVP system. BBQ was under budget.

## 5) Committees

### **Academic Council**

Motion was passed that might allow a case by case basis system for students that want to be admitted to the Conjoint PhD program. Work will still continue on it.

Also did work on Basic Degree programs including developing a new handbook, also the discussion on the Curriculum committee and the Th.M. and conjoint MA programs

### **GSC**

Meets Today (Oct 6) so no report yet

### **Board of Trustees**

Met Oct 5, have a new Chair this year. Renewed their commitment to students and being here for students. If any concerns are brought to your attention bring them to Becca.

### **Library**

Will be meeting on 19th

### **UTSU**

Board allowed John (UTSU rep) to address board. UTSU is working on restructuring plan. Will happen at AGM on Oct 7 at 5:30 in OSIE. Two proposals have been made for restructure. Becca pointed out we don't have standing to represent the BD students.

### **Other**

Discussion is happening with Alan Hayes about sources of funding for conference. Jonathan Lofft is looking for input from the students and the board for conference themes. Beth proposes history related with maybe Dean Ginther. Board approves that idea.

## 6) College Reps

### **St Mikes**

Tri-College liturgy is Oct 7 at 1:10. St Mike's President and Dean installations are done now.

### **Wycliffe**

Phillip Turner is coming this week (Fri) with Andrew Goddard from Cambridge giving a response, and William Cavanaugh is coming Oct 15.

## **Regis**

Lonergan Graduate Seminar is Oct 15. Lecture is Oct 16. Fr. James Martin is giving the Chancellors lecture on Nov 20, for which, one needs tickets. Nov 4, there is a lecture entitled "What Do We Mean When We Say 'Never Again'?" by Gregory Baum.

## **Trinity**

Book sale is last week of Oct, Provost is doing a conversation on Truth and Reconciliation on Nov. 3.

## **Emmanuel**

Large incoming class this year. Nov 5, 2:00-4:00 self-care event: "Beyond the 'Oxygen Mask' Analogy: Reimagining Self-Care as Self-Love"

## **Knox**

Launching a heritage project.

## **ICS**

First big meeting is Oct 7, and he will bring report next time.

## **7) Seminar funding**

### **Biblical Department**

### **Liturgy**

### **Patristics**

It was noted that budget was approved that include \$100 for each of these seminars.

Motion was to produce checks for these when requested was made by Jonathan Lofft and seconded by Beth McCutcheon, approved unanimously.

## **8) Travel Bursaries :**

Total for the Year \$1200. Jerry and Alan have allocated money for domestic students and suggest that we do bursaries for non-domestic students. Board suggests getting TST to administer these moneys with parameters setup by the board.

### **How many?**

### **How much?**

These decisions are pushed to after Becca's meeting with Jerry and Alan

## 9) **Becca's Meeting with Jerry and Alan**

Looking into TA and RA ships for students across the colleges. Colleges are now guaranteeing \$6000 for new PhD. Jerry is working on meeting with TATP (personal Changes and CUPE strikes have stalled the process). Jerry is working on Student Life Fees as there is still confusing people and the MOA is still confusing people. Jerry wants us to have a new referendum about these fees. (Michael moves to not have referendum, approved unanimously) Jerry also pointed out the APUS discussion might be tabled because it has a smaller and smaller group of students. Becca wants to look into moving us to the GSU from UTSU because of our being Graduate Students and was given permission by the board to investigate.

## 10) **Policies and Procedures changes**

### **Discuss them/any other changes**

See attached changes

### **Approve them**

Motion by Matthew Charlesworth, seconded by Fiona Li, approved unanimously

## 11) **Oktoberfest**

Appointed time and place is already booked by Biblical Seminar. The board will look into having event after the seminar and maybe get more people to attend the seminar.

## 12) **Planning for the rest of the year**

### **Social Events?**

None presented

### **PD seminars?**

Tentatively committed to publishing seminar in Spring semester. Beth McCutcheon suggests seminar on planning and giving conference papers in end of November (how to write blurbs, and the papers). Rachel Ball will organize with help from Benjamin.

## 13) **Other business?**

none

## 14) **Closing**

Meeting closed at 1220 with motion to adjourn by Alison Murray. Next meeting will be Nov 3 at 1100

---

## POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

---

### Toronto School of Theology Graduate Students' Association (TGSA)

---

Ratified: October 1, 2007

Revised: January 11, 2008

Revised: January 30, 2009

Revised: April 3, 2014

Revised: ~~September~~ October 68, 2015

#### A. Policies and Procedures for TGSA Purpose (Constitutional Section 2)

A.1 ~~In addition to the goals described in Constitution Section 2, the TGSA understands its operations as being primarily oriented towards the academic and professional development of its members. It~~ seeks to:

- promote scholarly networking among students with similar or cross-disciplinary interests;
- encourage members' participation into the academic world of presenting and publishing;
- emphasize the importance of professional development opportunities, especially related to research and teaching;
- facilitate its members' transition to other graduate schools and the job market; and
- in particular, advocate for greater commitment to and action on the above goals by TST and its members colleges.

A.2 TGSA seeks to fulfil these professional development goals through its activities:

##### A.2.1 *Professional Development Seminars.*

Important topics for TGSA members include:

- how to get published;
- professional associations and how to make the most of them;
- CV's and teaching dossiers;
- biblical language software;
- applying for fellowships (OGS / SSHRC);
- general teaching skills;
- course design and syllabi;
- teaching and the use of technology;

- the job interview process;
- dealing with difficult students (including legal issues, harassment, etc.);
- applying for doctoral programs.

A.2.3 Support of TST discipline-specific seminars and conferences, especially if they are student led and encourage the academic participation of TGSA members.

A.2.4 ~~Three~~ travel bursaries ~~of \$200 each~~ offered twice a year to deserving TGSA members who will be presenting or responding to papers, or interviewing for jobs outside of Ontario, and who do not have ~~any~~ other external funding sources for the conference.

A.2.5 Maintenance of a TGSA website to:

- inform students of TGSA and TST events;
- inform and discuss issues being addressed by the TGSA and/or the TST;
- publish announcements about conferences, events, lectures, etc. at TST colleges and of interest to graduate students; and
- share information on academic resources and professional development.

A.2.6 Annual orientation letter of welcome ~~and TGSA brochure~~ to introduce new TGSA members to their association and its activities.

A.2.7 TGSA also encourages its members' use of University of Toronto professional resources, including: career guidance, teaching and research skills, English writing skills, programs to introduce new software and technologies.

## **B. Policies and Procedures for Membership Fees (Constitution ~~at~~ Section 3.5)**

B.1 The amount of the levy will be variegated between part-time and full-time students.

B.2 The fee will be collected by TST through the University of Toronto.

B.3 The Treasurer is responsible for collecting the monies from TST.

B.4 When necessary, the TGSA Board can move to increase the annual student levy by two-thirds majority vote.

B.5 After TGSA Board approval, any increase to the student levy must be approved by referendum with a two-thirds majority vote of the general TGSA membership.

B.6 The President is responsible for informing the colleges, via the TST Director, of any changes to the membership fees.

## **C. Policies and Procedures for the TGSA Board (Constitution Section 4)**

C.1 The TGSA Executive Committee consists of ~~the Executives named in the Constitution (Section 4.2.1)~~—the President, Treasurer, Vice-President Academic, Vice-President Conferences, ~~and~~ Vice-President External, Secretary (non-voting), —and any other members the Board deems

necessary.

C.1.1 The Executive Committee will support the President in fulfilling the essential duties of the Board.

C.1.2 The President will delegate to other Executive Committee members in accordance with their duties.

C.2 The Board will fill vacancies between elections by appointment.

C.2.1 Board members must be nominated to fill Executive vacancies (Constitution Section 4.6). Current Executives may be nominated, but must resign their other position if chosen. If more than one Board member is interested, the Board will choose between them by secret ballot.

C.2.2 Any graduate student (including Board members) from the appropriate college or program may be nominated to fill a non-Executive vacancy (Constitution Section 4.7). If more than one candidate is interested, the Board will choose between them.

C.3 Board members are expected to attend all the meetings required by their role.

C.3.1 When a member knows they will be absent from a TGSA meeting, they shall notify the President or Secretary and email a brief update for the minutes as required.

C.3.2 If the Secretary is absent from a TGSA meeting, an acting Secretary will be appointed.

C.3.3 When a member knows they will be absent from an external committee meeting, they will inform the chair of the committee and the TGSA President, who will find another Board member to attend.

C.3.4 After two consecutive and/or unannounced absences from an external committee meeting, the TGSA President will appoint a new Board member to sit on the committee, and notify its chair and secretary.

C.4 Board members may be removed for excessive absence, even when announced, or other serious failures to fulfill their duties.

C.4.1 Executives have a particular responsibility to keep the confidence of the Board. Any two Board members may move to remove an Executive by secret ballot. An impartial Board member will be chosen to chair the debate and count the ballots, but not vote. If three-fifths of the *sitting* Board members ( $\geq 60\%$ ) vote to remove the named Executive, their position will be declared vacant. The motion to remove and the result of the vote will be recorded in the minutes.

C.4.2 Other Board members may be removed by the same procedure, except that two-thirds of the *sitting* Board members ( $\geq 67\%$ ) must vote for removal.

C.4.3 If the Board is unable to agree on an impartial Board member, they must choose an

external TST student or staff member to adjudicate.

## **D. Duties of TGSA Board Members (Constitution Section 4)**

### **D.1 President**

D.1.1 Will chair all TGSA meetings.

D.1.2 Will set the agenda, date, time, and location for meetings in consultation with the Board.

D.1.3 Will appoint appropriate Board members to sit on the Academic Council, Graduate Studies Council, Library Committee, and any other TST committees with student representation.

D.1.4 Will be the principal liaison between the TGSA and the Directors of TST and the Graduate Centre for Theological Studies, communicating regularly to relay student questions and concerns.

D.1.5 Will attend all public meetings of the Board of Trustees (normally 4-5/year), briefing the TGSA Board on issues affecting students, and asking permission to make a presentation to the TST Board.

D.1.6 Will welcome new students and introduce them to the TGSA and its activities at TST's annual orientation.

D.1.7 Will summarize the TGSA's past year of activities at the AGM and prepare a report to be posted online and shared with TST.

D.1.8 Will ensure Board members have appropriate access to the TGSA website and/or social media pages.

### **D.2 Treasurer**

D.2.1 Will be responsible for TGSA bank account(s) and have cheque-signing authority.

D.2.2 Will ensure the annual student levy is collected from member colleges, TST, and affiliated schools as applicable.

D.2.3 Will record all expenditures and income.

D.2.4 Will prepare a brief financial report for every Board meeting (report may be oral).

D.2.5 Will prepare a detailed financial statement for the first meeting of the Board at the beginning of the academic year.

D.2.6 Will present a revised budget for approval **atby** the November Board meeting.

D.2.7 Will prepare an end-of-year financial statement for the AGM in April, reconciling all deposits, receipts, and bank statements for the year just completed.

D.2.8 Will archive all approved budgets and financial statements electronically, online, and in ~~print~~the TGSA filing cabinet, relaying this archive to the next Treasurer and President.

D.2.9 Will announce and accept applications for travel bursaries according to criteria approved by the Board.

D.2.10 Will ensure annually that only the current President, Treasurer, and Vice-President Conferences have signing authority on the bank account, and that at least two signatures are required ~~on all cheques~~ for large expenditures if possible.

### D.3 Vice-President Academic

D.3.1 Will be the principal liaison between the TGSA and the TST academic committees.

D.3.2 Will sit on the Academic Council, attending all regular meetings (normally 4-5/year), reporting matters discussed to the TGSA for input and relaying student feedback back to Academic Council.

D.3.3 Will attend meetings of the Graduate Studies Council and other TST Committees as needed, reporting matters discussed to the TGSA for input and relaying student feedback back to the Council or Committee.

D.3.4 Will meet with external committee Program representatives (including if possible outgoing representatives) ~~after each election to discuss service on TST committees, and help as needed to~~ ensure continuity and effectiveness in representation.

D.3.5 Will ordinarily chair TGSA meetings in the absence of the President, and will assist in procedural disputes.

### D.4 Vice-President Conferences

D.4.1 Will begin and lead planning for a TGSA conference each year, setting and announcing the conference date, call for papers, and submission deadline in consultation with the Board; accepting paper and panel proposals; and preparing them for blind review by a small group of Board members.

D.4.2 Will sit on the Conferences and Lectures Committee, attending all regular meetings (normally 4-5/year), reporting matters discussed to the TGSA for input and relaying student feedback back to the Committee.

D.4.3 Will work with the Treasurer to apply for conference funding, prepare a budget for the conference, and track conference expenses; ~~may have cheque signing authority~~.

D.4.4 Will share responsibility for other conference tasks with all Board members.

### D.5 Vice-President External

D.5.1 Will be the principal liaison between the TGSA and the University of Toronto student unions, attending the APUS, UTSU, and UTGSU General Meetings each year.

D.5.2 Will invite TST's UTSU representative (if any) to TGSA meetings, meeting with them separately if they are unable to attend.

D.5.3 Will work with other Board members to inform TST students about their representation in university student politics and access to university services.

D.5.4 Will meet with University of Toronto administration and staff as needed to better understand and improve student access to university services.

D.5.5 Will be the principal liaison between the TGSA and students at affiliated schools, inviting local representatives to attend TGSA meetings and meeting with them separately if they are unable to attend.

#### D.6 Program Representatives

D.6.1 Will be the principal liaison between the TGSA and graduate students in their program.

D.6.2 Will report the issues and concerns of graduate students in their program at TGSA meetings.

D.6.3 Will work with other Board members to better understand the issues faced by students in their program through polls, public meetings, and social media.

~~D.6.4 Will share responsibility for sitting on the Academic Council, Graduate Studies Council, and other TST Committees and will, when sitting, attend all regular meetings, report matters discussed to the TGSA Board for input, and relay student feedback back to the Council or Committee.~~

#### D.7 College Representatives

D.7.1 Will be the principal liaison between the TGSA and graduate students at their college.

D.7.2 Will report the issues and concerns of graduate students at their college at TGSA meetings.

D.7.3 Will work with the other college representatives to build relationships between graduate students at different colleges.

D.7.4 Will ~~represent-attend~~ their college's (graduate) student orientation and introduce themselves as the TGSA representative.

D.7.5 Will meet the student association, council, and/or leaders at their college at least once a year, reminding them of their representation on TST Councils and Committees and in university student politics.

#### D.8 External Committee Representatives

D.8.1 If appointed to represent the TGSA on a TST Council or Committee, Board members will attend all regular meetings, report issues discussed at those meetings to the TGSA

Board for input, and relay student feedback back to the Council or Committee.

D.8.2 If the student perspective on an issue is contentious or uncertain, external committee representatives will defer to the judgement of the TGSA Board.

D.8.3 External committee representatives will meet with the President and/or Vice-President Academic as needed to ensure continuity and effectiveness in representation.

D.8.4 Representatives will notify the TGSA president and the chair of the committee if they will be absent from an external committee meeting, and resign if they are unable to fulfill their duties.

#### D.9 Secretary

D.98.1 Will assist the President in scheduling meetings and preparing agendas.

D.89.2 Will confirm the date, time, location, and agenda for all meetings is publicly announced in advance.

D.89.3 Will record the minutes for all TGSA meetings, including attendance at Board meetings

D.89.4 Will distribute the minutes of each meeting before the next TGSA meeting

D.89.5 Will present the minutes of each meeting for approval at the next meeting.

D.89.6 Will archive all approved agendas, minutes, and other Board documents electronically, online, and in ~~print~~the TGSA filing cabinet, and relay this archive to the next Secretary and President.

D.89.7 Will work with the President to ensure the TGSA website is up to date.

#### ~~D.9 Library Committee Rep~~

~~D.9.1 Will be the graduate student representative on the Library Committee, attending all regular meetings (normally 4/year) and participating in listserv discussions.~~

~~D.9.2 Will report important information, debates, and decisions from Library Committee meetings to the TGSA Board for student input.~~

~~D.9.3 Will ensure student concerns about library services and collections are represented to the Library Committee.~~

#### D.10 Officers

D.10.1 The Board must appoint a Secretary (D.98) and a Returning Officer (E.1) each year.

D.10.2 The Board may also appoint officers to advertise TGSA events, seminars, and meetings; announce relevant calls for papers, conferences, and job openings; catalogue and post TGSA documents and records; conduct polls or surveys; develop the TGSA website and social media pages; edit a student blog, journal, or newsletter; inform students about TGSA, TST, and university activities and services; ~~and/or~~ prepare brochures, posters, and

reports: and/or perform other tasks.

D.10.3 The Board will set the exact duties, compensation, length of service, and title for any officers before asking for nominations. If more than one candidate is interested, the Board will choose between them.

## **E. Policies and Procedures for TGSA Elections (Constitution Section 3.2)**

### **E.1 Chief Returning Officer**

E.1.1 a member of the TGSA Board who is not seeking an elected position is appointed yearly to serve as Chief Returning Officer (hereafter CRO).

E.1.2 The CRO is responsible to administer elections in accordance with the TGSA policies and procedures.

### **E.2 College elections**

E.2.1 College elections will be administered by the CRO, with voting limited to the members of the individual colleges.

E.2.2 The college elections may take place in the fall.

### **E.3 Program elections**

E.3.1 Program elections will be administered by the CRO, with voting limited to the members of the individual programs.

E.3.2 Elections for program representatives may take place in the fall.

### **E.4 TGSA Elections**

E.4.1 Any graduate student interested in running for a position must nominate him/herself for the positions outlined in the constitution, section 4.2.

E.4.2 All nominations must be accompanied by the endorsement of two other graduate students.

E.4.3 Nominations must be submitted to the CRO by the second Friday of March.

E.4.4 Any student nominated as a program representative must be a student in that program.

E.4.5 Any student nominated as college representative must be a student of the respective college.

E.4.6 If there is one nomination in any given position, that person will be acclaimed the winner at the AGM.

E.4.7 In the event that more than one student is nominated for a single position, the following procedure will be adhered to:

E.4.7.1 An election will be conducted before the April AGM with the documented

results announced during the AGM.

E.4.7.2 The election campaign will be one week long, where each candidate may:

- post one message to the TST students listserv regarding their candidacy, which will be posted on the TGSA website for one week;
- put a reasonable number of posters up at colleges, through approved channels, and take them down after the election.

E.4.7.3 No campaign literature may be distributed on the election day.

E.4.7.4 The election is usually held electronically through the use of online survey software. Voters will have to declare their status as legitimate TGSA members, that is, current TST graduate students, before they are allowed to vote. The CRO, with the help of an impartial assistant, will verify their status with the TST registrar.

E.4.7.5 Every graduate student is entitled to one vote.

E.4.7.6 In the case of electronic voting, votes will be counted automatically by the online software.

E.4.7.7 The person receiving the most votes will be declared the winner.

E.4.7.8 In the event of a tie, the winner will be determined by a coin toss.

## **F. Policies and Procedures for TGSA Meetings (Constitution Section 4.8)**

### **F.1 TGSA Board Meetings**

F.1.1 The TGSA Board will normally meet each month during the school year.

F.1.2 The dates and times of these meetings will be established at the beginning of each term.

F.1.3 Extraordinary meetings may be called by the President if needed on three days notice.

F.1.5 The President, together with other members of the TGSA Executive, will establish the agenda.

F.1.6 The TGSA Board will meet at least once over the summer.

### **F.2 TGSA General Meetings**

F.2.1 An annual general meeting (hereafter AGM) for all ~~Advanced Degree graduate~~ students will be held in April of every year.

F.2.1.1 The Board will determine the location of the meeting at least two months prior to the AGM.

F.2.1.2 The AGM must take place at a member college or in the TST building.

F.2.1.3 The Treasurer will present for information a financial statement for the year just completed and a preliminary projected budget for the following year.

F.2.1.4 The CRO will present the newly elected members of the TGSA Board.

F.2.1.5 Any major policy decisions ratified throughout the year by TGSA will also be presented.

F.2.2 When deemed necessary, other general meetings may be called by the TGSA Executive or the TGSA Board with fourteen days notice.

### F.3 Meeting Attendance

F.3.1 All TGSA members may attend any meeting. Non-members of the Board may address ~~any~~ Board meetings if they have requested to be put on the agenda.

F.3.1.1 At the discretion of the TGSA Board, a portion of a Board meeting may be held *in camera*.

F.3.2 To ensure and enhance participation in ~~the~~ general meetings, the agenda, material for discussion and voting procedures will be circulated widely prior to the meeting and facilitated through any legitimate means of communication.

F.3.3 Any necessary policy voting procedures will be administered by the Vice-President External.

### F.4 Meeting Procedures

F.4.1 The TGSA Board works at achieving consensus in all its Board and General meetings.

F.4.2 If consensus is not achieved, *Roberts' Rules of Order* will be followed.

F.4.3 Each elected Board member carries one vote in the Board meetings.

F.4.4 Each TGSA member carries one vote in the General meetings.

F.4.5 All Board and General meeting minutes will be publicized on the TGSA website.

F.4.6 ~~The use of e~~Electronic media, including the TGSA website, ~~TGSA~~ email listserv and online survey tools ~~must will~~ be used to encouraged ~~to facilitate~~ communication with and participation of TGSA members at the General meetings, and to facilitate ~~make smooth the running of ongoing~~ Board business and communication.

F.4.7 Policy decisions that require a general meeting, such as ratifying constitutional amendments or levy increases, may also be made at the discretion of the Board through electronic means. Any policy voting can be held through online survey software to enhance general membership participation.

F.4.8 The results of any such voting procedures will be publicized through the

TGSA website, via email and through any other means deemed necessary by the Board.

F.4.9 Other procedures and practices not in conflict with the constitution and policies and procedures may be established by the TGSA Board.

#### F.5 Budget Procedures

F.5.1 A proposed budget shall be approved annually by the TGSA Board and publicized on the TGSA website.

F.5.2 Spending decisions which vary significantly from the proposed budget shall be recorded in the Board meeting minutes.

F.6 All TGSA documentation, including meeting minutes, budgets, promotional literature, and others is to be filed in the [TGSA filing cabinet at TST archives at the TGSA office](#).

#### **G. Amendments to Policies and Procedures**

G.1 Review of the policies and procedures may take place at the discretion of the TGSA Board.

G.2 All amendments must be ratified by two-thirds majority of the TGSA Board.

TORONTO SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY  
ADVANCED DEGREE / TST GRADUATE STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION (ADSA/TGSA)  
FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2015-2016

EXPENSES

INCOME

	A	B	C	D
	BUDGET	ACTUAL	ACTUAL VS BUDGET	PREVIOUS
	2015-16	2015-16	2014-15 (A-B)	2014-15
<b>BANK</b>				
Bank Fees	2.40	2.40		0.00
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>2.40</b>	<b>2.40</b>		<b>0.00</b>
<b>PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT SEMINARS</b>				
SSHRC/OGS Seminar (Sept)	125.00	0.00	125.00 (100%) under budget	125.00
Thesis Seminar (Oct)	75.00	0.00	75.00 (100%) under budget	75.00
Mental Health Seminar (Nov)	75.00	0.00	75.00 (100%) under budget	75.00
Publishing and Conferences (Jan)	75.00	0.00	75.00 (100%) under budget	75.00
Jobs Seminar (Feb)	75.00	0.00	75.00 (100%) under budget	0.00
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>425.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>425.00 (100%) under budget</b>	<b>350.00</b>
<b>BURSARIES</b>				
Fall Bursary #1	200.00	0.00	200.00 (100%) under budget	201.13
Fall Bursary #2	200.00	0.00	200.00 (100%) under budget	400.00
Winter Bursary #1	200.00	0.00	200.00 (100%) under budget	200.00
Winter Bursary #2	200.00	0.00	200.00 (100%) under budget	200.00
Winter Bursary #3	200.00	0.00	200.00 (100%) under budget	200.00
Winter Bursary #4	200.00	0.00	200.00 (100%) under budget	200.00
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>1,200.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>1,200.00 (100%) under budget</b>	<b>1,401.13</b>
<b>SOCIAL EVENTS</b>				
Welcome Back BBQ (18 Sep, 4-6pm)	420.00	362.42	57.58 (14%) under budget	325.00 <sup>1</sup>
18-Sep Loblaws #029		216.70		
18-Sep Loblaws #029		73.22		
18-Sep Newman Fee for Space/BBQ		72.50		65.00
Oktober Fest (22 October, 4-6pm)	200.00	0.00	200.00 (100%) under budget	0.00 <sup>2</sup>
Thesis Seminar event	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	83.02
Mental Health Seminar event	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	12.51
Referendum Lunch	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	97.65
Publishing event	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	78.21
Jobs Seminar event	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	0.00
AGM Lunch	60.00	0.00	60.00 (100%) under budget	57.75
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>1,180.00</b>	<b>362.42</b>	<b>817.58 (69%) under budget</b>	<b>719.14</b>
<b>STUDENT SEMINAR GROUP GRANTS</b>				
1st Seminar: Liturgy	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	100.00
2nd Seminar: Bible	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	100.00
3rd Seminar: Other	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	0.00
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>300.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>300.00 (100%) under budget</b>	<b>200.00</b>
<b>CONFERENCES</b>				
Spring Conference	2,100.00	0.00	2,100.00 (100%) under budget	2,034.76
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>2,100.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>2,100.00 (100%) under budget</b>	<b>2,034.76</b>
<b>OTHER</b>				
Crux Gift Cards for Survey	100.00	0.00	100.00 (100%) under budget	100.00
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>100.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>100.00 (100%) under budget</b>	<b>100.00</b>

	A	B	C	D
	BUDGET	ACTUAL	ACTUAL VS BUDGET	PREVIOUS
	2015-16	2015-16	2014-15 (A-B)	2014-15
<b>GRAND TOTAL</b>				
Total Spent	5,307.40	364.82	4,942.58 (93%) under budget	4,805.03

	E	F	G	H
	BUDGET	ACTUAL	ACTUAL VS BUDGET	PREVIOUS
	2015-16	2015-16	2014-15 (F-E)	2014-15
<b>Balance b/f</b>	1034.57	1034.57		1,248.10
<b>BANK</b>				
Bank Interest	2.40	2.40		5.00
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>2.40</b>	<b>2.40</b>		<b>5.00</b>
<b>GTSA FEES</b>				
GTSA Fees Income	4,442.22	3,542.22	900.00 (20%) under budget	2,526.71
24-Sep TST Cheque 14648	3,542.22	3,542.22		407.90 <sup>3</sup>
30-Apr ChgBk Uncollect Fee	15.00	15.00		
30-Nov Dues Nov 2014	35.00	35.00		
30-Nov Photocopy Fees	8.10	8.10		
1-Dec Dues Dec 2014	45.00	45.00		
31-Jan Dues Jan 2015	27.50	27.50		
10-Feb Photocopy Fees	5.40	5.40		
26-Feb Photocopy Fees	10.00	10.00		
28-Feb Dues Feb 2015	7.50	7.50		
31-Mar Dues Mar 2015	2.50	2.50		
31-Mar Photocopy Fees	6.78	6.78		
30-Apr TSF Fees Collect 14/1	15.00	15.00		
31-May Dues May 2015	363.00	363.00		
30-Jun Dues Jun 2015	8.00	8.00		
31-Jul Dues Jul 2015	3,155.00	3,155.00		
22-Sep Photocopy Refund	5.00	5.00		
22-Sep Reverse 1112-1	10.00	10.00		
Anticipated	900.00	0.00	900.00 (100%) under budget	
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>4,442.22</b>	<b>3,542.22</b>	<b>900.00 (20%) under budget</b>	<b>407.90</b>
<b>SPONSORSHIP</b>				
Conference Grant	0.00	0.00		1,651.89 <sup>6</sup>
<b>SUB-TOTAL</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>		<b>1,651.89</b>
<b>MYSTERY AMOUNT</b>				
Balancing figure	0.00	74.90		0.00 <sup>7</sup>
<b>NOTES</b>				
1	Although under-budget, this was under-catered. We should take into account larger student numbers.			
2	A new event.			
3	TGSA Fees for this year: \$8 for full-time and \$4 for part-time students.			
4	Possibly the Fees due from the DMin students.			
5	I am told that we can expect a further \$900 from the GTSA Fees. The further \$400 will be kept back and we will receive the remainder in the Winter term once students who drop-out are accounted for.			
6	The Reynolds Fund has a potential for \$2000-\$3000, if the theme is around sexuality studies. There is also a Kaplan Fund which can be accessed if the topic is about Christian-Jewish Dialogue. Professor Jerry Skira should be approached about these funding requests. TGSA Oktober-Fest - 22 October 4-6pm			
7	Somehow the accounts are out by us having \$74.90 extra. I haven't had time to discover where that came from. I hope to have solved this by our next meeting.			

	E	F	G	H
	BUDGET	ACTUAL	ACTUAL VS BUDGET	PREVIOUS
	2015-16	2015-16	2014-15 (F-E)	2014-15
<b>GRAND TOTAL</b>				
Total Income	5,479.19	4,654.09	825.10 (15%) under budget	2,904.99
Balance c/f	171.79	4,289.27	4,117.48 (2397%) over budget	1,900.04
	(E-A)	(F-B)		(H-D)

	A	B	C	D
Bank Balance as at 30 September 2015				
				\$4,289.27